Farmingville, NY - On March 29, Supervisor Ed Romaine (left) and Councilman Kevin LaValle (right) joined Village of Lake Grove Mayor Robert Scottaline (center) at the bicentennial celebration of the First Congregational Church of New Village in Lake Grove. The celebration included members of the church dressed in character of what would have been worn to attend services 200 years ago. The original church building, which was constructed in 1812, is owned by the Town of Brookhaven and was restored in the 1970s. It was added to the National Registry of Historic Places in 2002.